
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
1/11/2019 2:15:22 PM 
Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee 7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisa]; Brian Boxer 
[BBoxer@esassoc.com] 

Perla Solis [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac01905dc0234d478aa4d06edcceb4dc-perla]; Omar Pulido 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =9d b0eeb223cf4303b 127 e4d e92be 7b0a-oma r] 
Re: IBEC Call 

Yes, it was the email yesterday with 3900 W. Century in heading. Let me know if you need additional details. I 
don't have submittal date but it's post NOP. I can get on Monday if needed. 

Sent from my Virgin Mobik Phone. 

-------- Original message --------
From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Date: 1/11/19 1:55 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>, Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com> 
Cc: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>, Omar Pulido <omar@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: IBEC Call 

Mindy - do you have the write up on Airport Hotel? Wanted to finalize the related projects memo with both the LAX 
LAMP, and a description of that application with the application date. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 12:43 PM 
To: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com> 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: IBEC Call 

Hi Brian, 
Are you available at 2:30 today for a call with me and Lisa? 

If so, let's use the City conference line, below. Thanks! 



Conference Call Information: 

Toll Free 

Access code -

Host:-

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

Pl.EASE CONSIDER THE ENVlRotMilENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 


